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June 29, 2010

Rebecca Grill

License Division Manager
200 E. Wells Street, Room 105
Milwaukee, WI 53202

Dear Ms. Grill:

Based on criteria listed in the Milwaukee Code of Ordinances Chapter 68-4.11, the City of
Milwaukee Health Department formally submits the attached objection to the release of the Food
Dealer’s License for Mr. Errol J. Jackson located at 6046 W Fond du Lac Av doing business as
Shayla’s World by, Ald. Joe Davis, Sr. The mailing address for the applicant is 4459A N 37 St
Milwaukee, WI 53209.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office at 414-286-3521.

Sincerely,

Buvan K. Bake. (ttur)

Bevan K. Baker, FACHE
Commissioner of Health

Think Health. Act Now?!
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Hulbert, Kevin

From: Morton, Sherman

Sent:  Monday, June 28, 2010 12:18 PM
To: Hulbert, Kevin

Subject: Food Licenses

Kevin,
Alderman Davis would fike to see the following application heard in front of The License Committee.

9114 W. Silver Spring
8040 W. Silver Spring
These will be based on previous neighborhood concerns about the up keep of these businesses

6046 W. Fond Du lac Ave
This one is due to the extensive police record.

Please send to License Committee for scheduling

Thank You for your assistance.....

Sherman T. Morton, Legislative Aide
To Alderman Joe Davis, Sr.

2nd Aldermanic District

City Hall, Room 205

200 E. Wells Street

Milwaukee, WI. 53202
414-286-3787 Office

414-286-0916 Fax
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